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Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

I refer to your letter of 27 February 2019 requesting the detalled costings of the proposed six
trial speed humps on Aramoana Road, Te Ngaru and the costings of the proposed street lighting
alongside the speed humps. Below is the response to your questions,

1. Costing for the six trial speed humps
As the work has not yet begun, costs are an estimate except for the purchase of the
speed humps for which a quote has been received
¢ 6 speed cushien pads plus freight = $7,525.00
¢ labour to Install {estimate) = $4,140.00
« 5Signs on either end {materlals and labour- estimate) = $540.00
+ Total cost (estimate) = $12,205.00

2. Costing for street lighting: Trail speed humps are to be located next to existing
“power poles” not “street lights”. Street lighting is not planned for this project.

I trust this answers your query,
Yours faithfully
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Jennifer Lapham
Governance Support Officer






